PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
Commission Chamber
Tuesday, September 24, 2024
1:20 PM

PUBLIC SAFETY

1. Presentation from Sheriff-Elect Gino Brantley. (Requested by Commissioner Catherine
McKnight)

2. Motion to approve the minutes of the Public Safety Committee held on September 10, 2024.




Public Safety
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Presentation from Sheriff-Elect Gino Brantley

Iltem 1.

Department:
Presenter:
Caption:

Background:
Analysis:
Financial Impact:
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N/A
N/A

Presentation from Sheriff-Elect Gino Brantley. (Requested by
Commissioner Catherine McKnight)
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N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
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Iltem 1.

Lena Bonner

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Lena Bonner

Subject: Sheriff Elect Brantley

Dear Ms Bonner,

Would you please place on the Public Safety Committee September 24th to allow Sheriff Elect Gino
Brantley to make a presentation. | would greatly appreciate it.

Sincerely,
Commissioner McKnight

Get Qutlook for iOS

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please nolify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepls no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any aclions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
thal information is subsequenlly confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannol be guaranteed lo be secure or error-free as information could be intercepled, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplele, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does nol accepl liabilily for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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Public Safety Committee
September 24, 2024
Minutes
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PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Commission Chamber
Tuesday, September 10, 2024
1:20 PM

PUBLIC SAFETY

PRESENT

Mayor Garnett Johnson

Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight
Commissioner Alvin Mason
Commissioner Brandon Garrett

ABSENT
Commissioner Bobby Williams

1.

Accept two grant awards from Discretionary Community Project Grants- Office of
Justice. RCSO Body Worn Camera program Awarded: $690,000.00; RCSO Crisis
Intervention Team (CIT) Initiative Awarded: $317,000.00

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Garrett, Seconded by Mason.
Voting Yea: Smith-McKnight, Mason, Garrett

Motion carries 3-0.
Motion to approve Reinstatement of 1% to Animal Services Budget.
Motion to approve.

Motion made by Garrett, Seconded by Smith-McKnight.
Voting Yea: Smith-McKnight, Mason, Garrett

Motion carries 3-0.

Motion to approve the purchase of Latent workstation for the Richmond County Sheriff’s
Office via Sole Source Procurement.

Motion to approve.

Motion made by Garrett, Seconded by Mason.
Voting Yea: Smith-McKnight, Mason, Garrett

Motion carries 3-0.
Motion to approve Inmate Telephone Contract Addendum E.

Motion to approve.




Item 2.

Motion made by Garrett, Seconded by Mason.

Voting Yea: Smith-McKnight, Mason, Garrett

Motion carries 3-0.

Motion to approve the minutes of the Public Safety Committee held on June 11, 2024.
Motion to approve.

Motion made by Garrett, Seconded by Mason.
Voting Yea: Smith-McKnight, Mason, Garrett

Motion carries 3-0.
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